‘ No 110
COLONIAL OFFICE to the SOCIETY or AUTHORS

Sir, | = Downmg Street, June 20, 1895,
I am dlrected by the Marquess of Rlpon to acknowledge the receipt of your
further letter- of the 28rd. ultimo,* enclosing a memorandum setting forth in detail the
objections of the Society of Authors to the “Canadian Copyright Act-of 1889.
As you are aware, a delegate of the Dominion Government is about to visit this
country to discuss this question with Her Majesty’s Government, and his Lordship
will take care that the cbjections of your Society receive full consideration.

I am, &ec.
EDWARD FAIRFIELD. .
No.' 111. o
THE MARQUESS OF RIPO’\I to the EARL OF ABERDEEN
My LORD, B Downing Strest, June 20, 1895

Wire reference to my Despatch of the 18th of May st I have the honour to
transmit to you, for the consideration of your Ministers, copies of further correspon-
dence] with the Society of Authors, 1espectmg the Canadlan Copyrlght Act of 1889.

- I have, &c.
. | RIPON.
) No 112 . .
THE MARQUESS OF RIPON to the EARL OF ABLRDEEN
TELEGRAPHIC o

(Sent June 24 1895)

Your Despatch 5 June§ ; M1 Newcombe had better: ‘not take his passa«re 1mmed1atel)
Discussion cannot’ conveniently. -take - place : untll mew Government have completed
anann'ements W111 telegraph later. - ST : S :
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